
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

(as of September 7, 2018) 

 

RFP #911183 

 

1. Who are the decision makers for this RFP and what areas of the organization do they 

represent? 

Response:  A selection committee will evaluate the RFP responses which will be 

recommended to the County Administrator and then to the Board of Supervisors.  

 

2. Do you have preferred consulting partners?  If so, who are they? 

Response: No, we do not have a preferred vendor for this project.  However, we are looking 

for responses from a software vendor, not a consulting agency. 

 

3. Are you currently working with anyone that is responding to the RFP? 

Response:  No 

4. Would you like the implementation project team to be there for the entire project duration or 

put your internal team on a successful path then leave? 

Response:  The implementation team will work with the County throughout the project. 

5. What is your desired project start and go-live date? 

Response:  The County would like to go live by December if possible, but will defer to the 

vendors proposed implementation plan. 

 

6. Are there any blackout dates or months in which your organization prefers or can’t go live? 

 

Response:  No 

7. Do you have a timeline/project estimate goal in mind? 

Response:  See Question 5 

8. Does the organization desire or prefer a big bang go live or more of wave go live approach? 

Response:  Prefer to go live at one time, but will consider a phased approach based on 

timelines and goals. 

 

 

 

 



9. Does the County require any assistance with organizational change management, such as 

communications? 

Response:  We have a strong preference to have assistance with a strategic employee 

communication plan 

10. Does the County currently use any tools to create training provided to end user of any 

system? 

Response:  No 

11. What is the expected start date? 

Response:  Mid-October 

12. What is the number of project team members (IT Personnel & System Administrators) to be 

trained? 

Response:  15-20 

13. Total amount of system users? 

Response:  1000 

 


